

# Reese Wilson

Full-Time Student, Industrial Design Intern,  
and Owner of Mowgo Landscaping  
reese@reesewilson.com & (612) 615-3314

## PROFILE

Senior at the University of Minnesota pursuing a degree in product design. Owned and operated a landscaping and mowing business for four years. Motivated team player who looks out for others. Skilled design mind capable of fast ideation and high-quality models. Loves to fish, ride motorcycles, longboard, swim, golf, and is scuba certified! Enjoys aviation in all forms, whether commercial jet watching or learning about f-35s!

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Vita Group (Medical Device Incubator) July 2022 - Current

- Worked on a variety of medical device projects, specifically for elective surgery.
- Developed high-quality sketches for presentations and internal design ideation.
- Made CAD models for a range of small and large company projects.
- Learned directly from industry professionals, including other industrial designers, engineers, and the CEO.
- Gained experience with multiple kinds of 3D printers, including ultra fast and high quality Polyjet printing and traditional FDM printing.

### Mowgo Landscaping 2018 - 2023

- Owned and operated a landscaping mowing business in and around Blaine, MN.
- Took care of upwards of 60 clients, some for over five years.
- Delivered excellent customer service.
- Maintained high-quality records and accounts.

## EDUCATION

### University of Minnesota - Product Design Degree 2020 - 2024

## SKILLS

Skills		Personal Qualities
• Photoshop	• Sketching	• Time Management
• InDesign	• C++	• Team Minded
• Excel	• Microsoft Suite	• Business Instinct
• SolidWorks	• 3D Printing	• Self-Starter
• KeyShot	• Woodworking	• Problem-Solver
• Alias	• Welding	• Persistent
• Ultimaker Cura	• Soldering	• Creative Thinker